October 27, 2022

Attorney General of Alaska
Mr. Treg R. Taylor

1031 W. 4™ Ave. Suite 200
Anchorage AK 99501 - 1994

Dear Mr. Taylor,

It has come to the attention of the Funny River Community Association Board,
that an extremely serious ethics violation has been committed by Independent
Prosecutor Clinton Campion for the Kenai Special Grand Jury investigating
systemic corruption in the Alaska Judicial System.

In February 2012, Mr. Campion was working as Chief Assistant Attorney General
and Lead Investigator during the investigation of Judge Investigator Marla
Greenstein. Ms. Greenstein is one of the primary persons being investigated
by the Kenai Special Grand Jury.

If Mr. Campion has not already recused himself from the position of
Independent Prosecutor for this Kenai Special Grand Jury investigation, he
should be removed immediately by your office. Additionally, we believe that
the vetting and selection process for Independent Prosecutors be re-

evaluated, to prevent a travesty of justice such as this with Mr. Campion
from occurring in the future.

Respectfully,

Mr. Ron Gherman &N\Cémg%z\-—______

President, Funny River Community Association
And the following Board Members
Donavan Fritz

Ms. Wendy Fisher
. Mr. Bill Poon

Ms. Erline Rasmussen

Ms. Trina, Suggs, Vice President
Ms. Nicole Wolf, Secretary

Ms. Tamara Baldorf

35850 Pioneer Access Rd.
Soldotna, AK. 99669

Copy to:

Office of the Governor State of Alaska
Mr. Mike Dunleavy

P.0. Box 110001

Juneau, AK 99811-0001

Office of State Representative Ben Carpenter
Mr. Ben Carpenter

145 Main Street Loop Ste. 223

Kenai, AK, 99611

Office of the Kenai Peninsula Burrough Mayor
Mr. Mike Navarre
144 N. Binkley Street




